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(No. 54.)

 Govenxuext Exianatiox Boaw,
“ 8, PARK STREET, WESTMINSTER,
“6th March, 1873,

« Dear Mr. Hensert,—Will you look at a despateh which 1 wrote from Ottawa,
“ dated 28th April, 1870. T had not got it to refer to last night. You will there see
“ that an amnesty to Riel was one of the conditions proposed by the delegates from the
“ Red River, and rejected by the Government. 1 have no recollection of more than one
“interview between Lord Lisgar und Pére Ritchot. Judge B lack. and the delegate
“ Scott were aiso present. 1 believe the conversation with Pé was carried o
 almost entirely by myself, and had certainly no reference to Riel, o anly o the extent
“ of land to be given fo the half-breeds,

“T had afterwards an interview with Ritchot at the Roman Catholic Bishops houss,
“ where he was staying, but neither did he then allude to Riel, bis sole object in h saking
“ me to call on bim being apparently to do away with any supposition that he i
“loyal to the British Governuent.

 Bver youss truly,
. “(Signed)  J. W. C. Murpoos

1 also prodace extructs from two letters from Sir George E. Cartier to myself, duted
respectively 8th and 22nd February, 1873,

(No. 125
Eatract of letter from Sir George Cartier to Sir John Macdonald, dated 47, Welbeck Sivacts
Cavendish Square, §th February, 1873,

“ My DEAR Macboxat,—The only thing I can do today is to acknowledge the
“ receipt of your lnst, 22nd January, about, * Riel” matter.
“1 hear Lord Li

of the
sgar s o be here in . fow days, and [ will basten to see him about
“ what passed at the interview with Father Ritchot. To the best of my recollection
4 nothing want beyond. wating that ho would it Ritchot’s patition to the Queen,
“ praying for an amne n mind that both of us stated to Father Ritchot that
4« Ghe ambesty was & quancion for the Queen, e e Government.”

Batract of letter from the same to the same, dated from same place, 23rd. February, 1873.
“My peAR MacpoxaLp,—I have much pleasure in enclosing you a note from Lord
ar of yesterday he states exactly wht pased botween him wnd Fntl\or
“ Ritchot in my presence on the 19th May. He made no promiso of any amnesty.
“ merely stated he would not fuil to forward to Her Majesty the petiflbn for an .nunenty
“ to which Father Ritchot lluded

% Beur in mind that with Father Rilchot aud the Archbishop T always took the
“aame grouod o both did—navely that the qucetion of amnesty was o, for our deci.
¢ sion, but for the Queen and Tmperial Government. In the interview of the 19th Lond
 Lingar also gave assurance to Father Ritchot that the m
“ Red River not to arrest any one, but to maintain order, a
& pogulas in any Canadian city where thero was one, Lot Lingur Torgt o mention
« this in his note. As he proised r forwarded to the Queen the petition

1 or smaesty sent him by Fatber Blihigs Yo irs eablat siow by give any answer

4o uny quetion about tho W of the 19th May.

YTy the oorcectaes of the above axtrasts.
“(Signed,) Jous A. Macooxarn.”

1 do not know whether the petitions presented by the delegates was prepared under
the direction of Sir George. I have seen a copy of the letter sent by Futher Ritchot to
6—12
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Sir George on the subject of an  mesty, and the official reply. T do not know when T
became cognizant of theso letters. 1 do not remember from whom I received copies of
theon, I never saw tho letter to Sit George wntil I veceived the copies T have referred to.
Looking at the letter T observe that Father Ritchot refers to apromise of amnesty
mado by mo and ir Georgs  Ho dceives hinael 30 o s o pomise Ly m i concernd
T made no such promise. In the conversations between Sir Georgo and Father Ritchot,
Hhiy wors moving on diferect pianee; Sie George reeering. 6 tho amnonty, exciusine &
th persons charged with the deah o Scott, n Father Kithot always inclding thom.
e Sir George's response, in w e does uolxhqnms the acouracy of Father
Bithots statomant. T have b 20 communioaian with Bir Gooegs respeting this, and
T have no means of explaining its terms. I do not know that, Sir George did communi-
o Governor General had expressed himself in  liberal way ropooting
ther Ritchot was interesting himself, that is the persons implic

nor Lord Lisgar indicated to me that the latter had spoken in
the sonee mentioned 1y Sir Gearge's lober to Father Kitehot, of ma M. T knew
nothing at the time of the .‘| terms of the arrangement owing to

Question.—Did the 2 Govecamamt o yon, sas b’ thcmof hold out to
the delegate it the Govarnment wasld uee their good offzee i mdeuroiriag o Mssre
an amnesty !

Answer.—Neitler the Canadian Government nor I gave any such assurance to the
delegates.

There was no unoffcial expression of a desire that the amnesty should be granted b
the Tmperial Government. On the contrary, the opinion had been expressed to the dele-
gates that the state of public feeling was such as to render the granting of the amnesty
impossible. Tt was stated to them that it was out of the question to grant it at that
moment. 1 do not say that reference may not have been made to the healing influence
of hm&

was wrged that this was a political offence, and the cases of Wm. Lyon Mackenzie,
P n]un(«u and others wero referved to as furnishing possible analogics.
have no recollection of Judge Black pressing for the pardon of those charged with
the death of Scott. He did not join the other petitioners in this. My impression s that,
Bo either was appossd o it hinself, o i be thought it would be hopeless to ask for it
then.  He was still here when I was taken i

Comrre: Roo,
May 1st, 1874.
Examinatiogof Sir John A. Macdonald continued :
I did 1ot restime my duties wntil the end of September or the beginning of October.
1 read certain letters written by Archbishop Taché to Mr. Howe, Secrctary of State, and
his answers. 1 Live no distinct recollection of communieations after my return. Al
though the sulject was brought up occasionally, in what mammer T curinot now specify
o to the papers in the Council office, or that of the Secretary of State for

in

35 Gios, howerer, was takan by ths Governsens s yoar (1870), a0 fur as T
remember, 1 canrot say whether there were any communications from the Lioutenant
B Sl . the sukject. T canco somamber tho et paciin Tasioee
teritory on the «ubjecL T saw tho Archbishop about the end of 1871. I have no
llection of seeing any one from the territory on this subject except him, from October
1570, wntl the ll o | xsn. T saw the Archbishop here. —Sir George saw him in Mon-
d not seo him with Sir George here. I think I saw bim

e Lo pn!ud for an amnesty in its widest senso and terms.
He did not allege that he had received a pledge that there should be an amnesty,
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but b always ropented that he hought himself jutifled in promising tho amnesty. He

w no distinetion that T recollect, botween the authority he assumed to have on behalf

of the Governor General or the Queen, and the authority he assumed in the name of the

Government of Canada. e considered that his instructions or commission warranted

him in promising tho widest amnesty. This was disputed by the Government. He

that fll for the amnesty. He founded this pressure partly on the condition of

the country and partly onthe condition in which ho was himself placd fn conseguence

of having made these pror Ho sid e night bs tiken o Lavo deceived cho
il “hd that in the Intarasts of pece the fulfiment of his promise wi

said the Metis sympathized with Riel, and nothing less than a full amnesty Vol be
satisfuctory. The uniform answer to this was that these representations must
to the Queen.

Reference was also made to the effect it might have on the English-speaking
portion of the population. 1 do not think that the Archbishop fully appre-
datod what this offct might be. T do not romember Puision's name being

mentioned. T heard that other deaths had been occasioned in the territory. Tt wi
ramoured that some wrong had been done to Parisien, but I do not remember e
particulars.
Among other subjects that we discussed was the Fenian: raid that had been put
down in Ociober, 1871 1 spoke to him of information that had heen received by the
Government, that Riel and Lepine, ul\!m\\g]l professing to act against the Fenian move-
ment, were really in concert with s of that movement.
his he demied, exprossing strongly bis opinion of their peefect loyalty and that of
the Metis generally. He would listen to no suggestion that he might be mistaken on
that point.

The Government, however, had information, from various sources, that Riel and
Lepine were playing a double game. The Lieutenant-Governor had similar inrum.ﬁan
more or e rlable, At this fime wo were nformed tat these men made. their hoad-
g‘-mm at 8t. Joe, a village on_the border in the United States, chicfly inhabited by

BRut A4 giay bl and cnpocially Ric aroase tho border eithor. secredly at night or
attended by an

The Lic s did t] here, that it
Q68 Hhor Of the Yeuians 1o organise sncther raid st navigetion, and
fter it woujdbe impossble to send miltary anpport from, hore

We were informed that it w the plan to iuvite the Tndians of the plains
1 1 A wiovamant’ s thes sioumaiaions it s tisaght sxpodin b 103018
if possble Risl and Lapine to withdraw fron tho frontir, and g down south into the
United States.

b Vistoance o Archbishop Taché was
was believed that in their aenco ful confidenco might bo placed in tho Moti
shey, ould.nokjin i aiding such an invasion a5 Tave spoken of.

hop would not hear of imputation on m- ]nvnll_y of Riel or Lepme, but
that it would bo for the quickof that conntry f
for some considerable time. He agreed
obtaning the intended amnesty sought o e
for a year or so. conversation with me pruk(‘ prie |vu|n1|ml|v, T oo
ndbrsd that if his nlmeme from the frontier was secu rml llmn- would be certain quiet.
andertook to see that His Lordship's ex sion would be paid, aud
e i sk pr

The Bishop left here for Montreal, and there saw, or
Cartier, whose opinion was that for the sake of quict, Lepine’s abscace was as important
a8 that of Riel, and it was arranged between them that the Bishop would mm.-mr to
securs the withdrawal ot both §om tho frontir. The primary object overnaent

rocure their absence during the whole winter ; but His Lmdslup "did ok sk
Ry o o doubt 6 Toyalty of Riel, and so his exertions were promised on

ed to induce them to withdraw. Tt
., and  that




the ground that it would be for the quict of the country, and for the interest of Riel
himself, to withdraw from the frontier forn considerable lum- lm syesroran. Toouidered
it unfortunate that Sie Geo suggested th of Lepine with Riel :
ave o par ¢ Sith the Bishop about tay lsstiocs 1a
nection with Riel’s leavi the conntry. | We may have Jdone so. We talked over the
past, present and future prospects of th e the situntion of the
v was vory dillwent b5 what it 15 o The [e(lmg of bitter hostlity between
races was then at it heighty hving been greatly aggravated Ly the Fonian invasion.
e  in constant apprehension of a hostile collision hetwes
and of the hloadshed that would inevitably ensue.  We may have spoken of the elcctions
of the next year as afoding an appor taniy for uch collisions, and, if o, to be avoide
L have, however, no recollection of conversations to that effect with the Bisho
mclmedmbrlm\eclmv. ‘any sich conversation must have faken place ith
Carti certain_that it was not in the conte aplatio > at that time,
step was not nnunml or thought
¥ $0 his mother's honse at night or

nof an

g into the connty

ché's statement read, T can corroborate a part of it
here was nothing ;.unl about Riel's candidature. The Bishop wmlld not. ||u(la|f\k»
to try to remove Riel by reason of anything connected with the Fen id, as he was
nnsﬁe{l of Riel's lnvnll A mn] would not listen to anything to the t-unu
ns were promised altogether for the quict ol' the (,nm\lv» x\u-l T hs Hotlor dmm
of ohlaining a palon o unesty from Her ajestys Gor
cannot recall to my recollec sation with me as to the eleations.
1 do not atall e m contradit the Blahop, howover, as 1y opinion. ash a1
been then, as it is now, that the continued presence of Riel on ﬂu  frontir would uve an
nnwlmlw)me effect on the |u'||I\r- mind in Manitoba and elsewhere, and would be used as
a disturbing cause at the clecti fous, us el i Ontario s by
 excitement in Ontario vas gt as well s i Maioba.
T would repent, bomever, um the pm f the Government was the preser-
yation of quiet in Manitol g that winter ‘nd until the opening of navigation.
is was especially the pi ject of Sur George Cartiorin Joining Lepine and Riol This
involved the division of the sum given to Biahop Taché, aid it was too sl an amount,
in my opinion, to he ducoment for them both to remain away for any con
siderable length of time. The Bishop declived to treat with Riel on the touad of hia
complicity with the Fenian affuir, asserting the loyalty of Riel. 1t was ob-
YRy (e iy ot Careeniment hard e ok (o Lamerat Governor, notwith-
standing any information they might have rec any apprebensions they might
entertain, not to evince any mistrust of the Metis,
This ground thereforo was put upon one sids and we nogotiated on the other grounds,
1 think  pointed ot to the Bishop that there would bo a better chance of an amnes
if quiet wero kept for u year or two. Reference was made as to what the Shanosreses
of obtuining an amnesty. 1 cunnor say whether it was wid that Ricl onght to sta
away until after the eloction: oy rte T thought that one thousnnd dodines il
indiioe him o stay away for 4 was he got the whole of the money he
might improvidently spend it and hon return,
the ¢ i of Sir George Cartier for the d
e carcfully avoided any opinion that the o of un anesty.
oty hltle doul that T sated that Ricl's best, if not his only chanee, that us long
as the kept up on the frontier the Tinperial Government would ot e
The followmg s being read from the testimony of Archbishop Taché :—¢ If
 you can sucoeed in keeping him out of the way for a while I will make Lis case mine
“and I will carey e point.”  Sir John says, T cortainly said nothing to that effect.
1 may havesaid that T would exert my parsonal influence %o procure action in the matter
by the Imperial Government, and so fiur make the case my own,

iion ol' the money between Riel and

%,

=% 2

H
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Nothing was said in these conversations about the subsistenco of his funily.
mber the time when I hewrd that Sir George had stipulated that the money
should be divided between the two, but T prosume immediately alter Si George's returey
which was very shortly afterwards.
1 did not hear the result of the Bishop's mission that T remember.
Lieutenant-Governor Archibald did not, communicate with the Government, T am
pretty sure. He was in constant communication, unofficially, with Sir George and muelf.
but T do not remember that in any of thew he referred to this subject. These S|
were public funds. They were a portion of a fund placed at my disposl for pmmmm.
and detection pury 's, commonly called the * Secret Service Fund.”
t the time of the negotiations with the Archbishop the raid was
but we uppmhmxed  rencwal as was threatened. T think tho first intimation T had of
Riel's acting with the loyal population was a telegram in the public journals that
Governor Archibald had shaken haads with Tiel n front of the palase of thy Archbishop.
T hink this was befur the Bishop arrive
T have no doubt e had conversation with the Bishop as to the part Riel
Tapine bad played.  Wo hour from the Governor that he had oo e the river
direction of the Bishop's residence to inspect . body of French-speaking volunu-»-m, e
thab it was proposed that these volunteors should be brought over to hi (the ror)
residence ; that he ‘hensiv if this occu I there might be &
tween the French and Englishi-spe volunteers, and he had therefore lhougbt i
judicious to cross the river and go over to them instead. He said nothing us to who
were the leaders of the French volunteers.  He gave neither me nor the Government in-
timation of his having negotiated with Riel and Lepine. Upon seeing the report of his
having shaken hands with Ricl, T wrote for an explanation of the circumstances, which
he guve, and thut was: —That after an inspection the men_were all marched past him
sinely, and he shook hands with all; that he did not know Riel or Lepine; and that he
not want to know whether they were there or not. [ cannot remember whether
Governor Archiald set to the Government copies of the lotter of Futher Ritchot, or his
repl, o October th, |
Lno\\lod-m e lotar“af 8tk Octaer, 1871, to Riel and others, was not
eommumcnwd to 1he Government, or the letter of Riel and others which was :mswered
by it. He did not, to my recollection, make any communication to the Government in
filtlunt of tho promisa sontvined in the lottr of 8th Ostober, 1871, o drd not, to
my rvecollection, mmmmmuln- to the Government the fact that he was negotiating with
Rieland Lej ac |um.w th it through the public prints, and as to the
letter of th ‘llh Ocmhu ]'l;l by first g it read in the House. He never, in any
of his communications u.,.u recollect, l.umwh( before the Government this evidence of
the disposition of the Met
"The first T howrd of an additio

0 time,

um having beon paid to Ril and Lapine was from
Mr. Smith, probably st the next told me that Governor Archibald and
hieelf o Bishop Taoh: bnd beas apprehansive of an imuedinto outored of the Motis ;
that Governor Ar igly expressod the opinion that t}

depended on Riel's withdrawal from the country, and that his absence proo
all hagards ; that tho Lieut.-Govornor hd o money  bis disposal, but ol |r o Smith
would advance the necessary sum he had no ¢ h.\.hm.n Dominio would repay
3k and montionsd as u proof f the strength of Mr. Archibuld's foling, that shore wes fural.
nent danger, and that the :aoucy must be expendad ; that Mr., Apchibeld mid, *if

 Gorarumant ropudiste e debt T will pay half, !

something of that Mr. Smith stated that he b
e e o i Arclibald o be g

he
‘you run the risk of the other half,” or
dndvanc: d £600 i consequence
ven to Bishop Taché, or to Bishoy
s of u.;- sum rather staggered me,
BTy 2o 110 o ot i ol of e pw.ouuwmm but I did not hesitate to
at once tell Mr. Smith thatif the Lieut.-Governor, in the presence of such n etigmy,
had pledged the fuith of the Dominion Government, and the money was advanced o




that pledge, dat by M. Smith, or tho C
repaid. 1 stated tlmt dm ght
he would be repaid ;
ot s\ iime ot e money
gver, repenting tho ussuranco for myself G it st be rpaid i in somo way or other.
1 cannot remember any inter or conversation with Governor Archibald about it,
alhough T have twed tuy memory an the wabjock. I of sosses acooptan M. Badiry
statement. 1t then became simply a question of when and how. T took no other steps
how the matter stood. I remember reference being made by Mr, Smit]
g which it was desired to p:
il of the £600 also, bt I o

T have never had
mlpmlod that it should be

to bring up the discussion
embarrasiroent T K1t 4 to the position of my Low
to avoid discussion lest the result might be a clai n
Cabinet not agrecing upon action, .\'wl;,\ﬂllml The considerat
therefore lm&poned as L thonght it made little difference to a Company like the Hudson's
Bay Company.
ith

7 losk Nore €
lnkkr stating the par 3 o . done Lefore of the i, that T might \.m., it
g o few days before resignation no

urgent, and T asked him to w

ali

p before Council.  He wrote such letter, but this be
- taken upon it

e been the £500 that Mr. Smith was most pressing, and that the mllwr

of the £600 came up incidentally, but he urged the payment of the latter sum. I did

naL think zm Mr. Smith was unduly pressing for the £600. On the contrary, T thought

o very consderate. o il mako frquent and presing appliotion for the

. £500, on the ground that he had made promises which to bo petormed. Ho mid

the sum was very iusignificant as compared o their services. This sum was to be put

into the estimatés. 1 intended to have it. put (A copy of the letor of R

hibald to Archbishop dated 5th September, 1872, Also a copy of the

o , upon which Louis Ricl proposed to retire in favor

om Governor Archibald w:\xd)huhinu:h( duted

Also letter from Governor Archibald to Avchbishop Taché, dated

120 Septambor, Ao telegram from Sir John A. Miodonald to Governor
Arshitald daisd 1o September, 1872, were here read to Sir

not know whether I have the telogram to which the e i telegram

i anewer. T huv Il doubt that T uve it and can find it Ly ave.put it in

an enclosaro to ir nd will lool
‘e then knew that le was spoken of as a probable candidate.
(qn- John here read the Order in Council of 4th June, 1873, as follows) i—

“apy of @ Report of dhe Honoralle Uis Priey Councl, approved by His Boellnay
he Governor General in Gouncil on the 4th June, 1875.

The Comr\muu of the Privy Counllbeg tosabmitto Your Excellenoy, that baving
a1 . A o by the Legislature of Manitoba, and b
 many of Her Majeaty's subjects residing in s thal Provinos, thab Al snodsty/aboyidsil

nted by Her Majesty to those concorned in the disturbances which occurred in the

orth-West Torritores fa 1869 and 1870, and the subjock having boon pressed upon the
B e o e ions tormmi a wos d, the Committee beg leave to
4 vapost thet theve unfortunate oocurronces ook place before the North-West tarrilory
“ was acquired by the Dominion, and_therefore before the Government of Canada,
“any control over the-country, or authority in the dministration of its afiairs The
“ Committee very vespectfully submit, that in their opinion, although the right of extend
“ ing the clemency of the Crown in criminal cases is amongst the high functi

4
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‘440 Your Buoullency, tho exercisn of that pover is linited by tho Royal instrucions
3 o the cuses of individual riminals after oonviction, and does ot confor upon you the
“ power of granting a general ammesty or special pardon before trial. No trials or con-
. kumu have yet been had against any one concerned in the troubles referred to, and
“ the Committee of the Privy Council believe that the power to grant the amnesty
““asked for by the Legislature of Manitoba, rests only with Her Majesty.
“The Legislature of Manitoba having arrived at the conclusion that_the time has
“ come when the subject may be dealt with, wnd having conveyed their opinion in that
« sense to the Government of the Dominion, the Committee of the Privy Council respect-
“ fully request that Your Excellency will be pleased to bring the matter before Her
“ Majesty's Government, in order that such course may be tuken as may be thought con-
“ sistent with the intevests of justice and best for the quict of the country.
 (Certified), W. A. Huusworrs,
Clerk, Privy Council

The desire referred to as felt by many of Her Majesty's subjects in the Province, was
‘made known to us both by petitions and verbal communication:

No action was taken on the despately of 4th va 1873, in response o the Onlor in
Council.  Weo considered there was 1o possibi being taken against any
person other than those implicated in the death of qcuu it St L b ot thy
amnesty in the form proposed would do such persons 10 good, while the exclusion of

implicated in the dvath would greatly irritate the Metis who sympathized with Riel.

T thought that if Riel and Lepine wire away for a time, und the- eountry  perfoctly
guiet, Hor Majety's Government. might s their way to granting a_completo amnesty.

ended going to England that summer on private business, aud ates the answer 4o
o b Gaapatas vocsived b considersd the Tkl Iy 80 wamCAl factory a shape (hat I said T
would endeavour o press it upon Hor Majesty's Government. .1 thought of gotting them
to send out a Commissioner.
ther method T thought was, that tho Tmperial Goverumeat might upon discusson,
grant a mnesty without the Canadian (,amume..z lm. responsible for it, to
which T would havo had no objection, T rocollectacon with Mr. Langevin and the
Archbiahop in the fll of 1873, when the seat in Provancher was vacant
said over and over again that it would b most_inexpedient for Riel to run ;
B4 it would gudios bis own interests, and prevent him obtaining that which he
semned to desire 50 much, iz, tho amnesty.
ressed upon the Archlishop the necessity of using his influence with ‘Riel, to
keep i e
‘The Archbishop s that he would take no furthor steps; that hie had not been well
used that Riel'soffence had been simply poliic
haro no seuson to doubt tst I tld the Archbishop that 1 was going to England,
and i ress the Home Government to take up the_question and assume the
m,mmb.my of disposing of the whole matter. I folt that if the Home  overnment
an amnesty it would be loylly ecopted Ly tho people while, if the Canadian
Government: sssumed the responsibility of ssking for it, s would have Leen greatly
resented by the people—at any rate of Outar

T hive 0 reason to doubt that I conveyed to the Bishop the substance of what T
have stated. I do not remember his asking for anything in w; . Langevin told
me hat e bad ssked him to obtain a leter promising the exertions of the Goverament
in favour of procuring an extended amne:

The representations [ fotende S0 s e Home Government were to be mado
by me, as expressing the opinions of the umml.,m o

T'do not think 1 expressed the opinion to the Bishop tat my representations would
probably result in the procuring of an s 0 him the opinion, that
my represntations would induce tharn to euiae tho reeponsbility of dealing it
‘matter,
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1 could not assume, in the faco of their despatch, what their action would be. 1
stated I would do what I could to get them to take it up and deal with it. I did not
state that I woull use my exertions to get them to deal with it in the way
of giving an amnesty. I do not think T mentioned the commission to_the Bishe
i i was quite suro I would succeed in gotting them to
take the matter up on their own responsibility.

The Cunadian Government felt that dhey onght nok o be enlled wpan fo teke mskion
in a matter whi difficlt and unpopular. I expressed no opinion that I
Temember s to how the Home Goverument ‘were likely o desl with it T anthor

Mr. Langevin to make @ communication to his Lower Canadian friends. We were
inforwod thut they were going to meet, and. that they wero very uneasy and desirous of
& whotbe tha Govorament, wors going to do-any. thing; 4ad. 1P, whabHT

TR sl my Intamtion to g0 hows and jake the conmeL ks
indicated in my examination.

Thers may have boen conversation with the Archbiahop sbout the effc of time in
this matter, and the analogous cases of W. ut T do not remember.

Tintended to go to England as soon as posulyle, und fo have pressed the Tmperial
Government o take the wubject up. T had no donb’ they woull act ane way or the
other (after communication with the Colonial Minister) without delay.

Mr. Langevin informed gy g ey Bl
antad in i most axisoded senso beforo tho next smaten, ke and Dr. Robitille would
e obliged to retire from the Government, as he believed his friends {rom Quebec
withdraw their support, and neither he nor Dr. Robitaille could continue to bo of any
e to us, T expressd an opnion that before tha tio the Lmperial Government would

take - Langevin considered if they took it up, his ¢ Canadian friends
Rt the s ot Tmaperial Government before tlmnnmg e abtitnde.

remember something about two months after the session being mentioned as the

time within which so much m

The correspondence relating to the Nort .w;u, of a confidential and an unofficial

Il it was w.d.

t was, hink, principally with e antil T weat to Washizgion,
when Sir George condicted it.
After my return from Washington, Sir George still continued to conduct most of it.

Jomx A. MACDONALD.

Cowrrree. Roox,

May 2nd, 1874,
Walisr Robert Bown, of Winnipeg, Matitobe, being axumibed, Sapcnd
follow

T went to Fort Garry in 1863, and. have resided thero since. T was ini Manitoba at
the time of the commencoment of the troubles in 60, Twas b Bork Garry. T tewce
the origin of the troubles to a period a year or two ea
Shay ‘commenced, T think, in the Freach helfbreods, the Motis callingy as bes

termed, at the church doors in opposition to the Nor'- ester, then the only paper in the
country, of which T was finsly eior, ud then proprictr

endeavored in this way to get the pecple to destroy the press A rumor had
been rsons o influence the French against me, charging me with
wrmng articles against their religion.

o time _before the actual outbreak the French Matis mt at the Fort to discuss,
with Gounwr McTavish, Dr. Cowan and oher, the proprity ofdeseoying my pree.

‘This might be a year before the outbreak. They were dissuaded from this course by
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my having printed some bills for them. These Vill opudited tho astion whwl\ ey
said iad been taken by Dr. Schultz in the paper before I became proprictor.
impressed with the belicf that Governor MoTurish Peryrlicienll were in sym m¥
with the parties in their tion. T 0 ot o tho Govornor, and. he ropudiated .

's Bay officials wero opposed to the  mstttion of o prow there
T think they were unwilling that the country. ahould become bottar known £ the v
L heard tat they had taken the pres or dobi. This was in Catawes s Bt kingham's

* Tho next manifestation of discontent, in my opinion, was a meeting called at Fort
Garry in 1869, about three or four months before Governor MeDougall's arrival,
The meeting was, I th k, in the court oom, and. not within the wallsof tho Fort
This council-room was the o blacs of mesting for he poople.
confined o halFbreds, Fronch anl English. T think general invitas
itants of the country was given. The invitation was issued by a few French Motis,
a8 Lrocolleat. The objct was (o diseuss the proposed transfer of the country. Thors
was much discontent in the neighborhod. There was a fear that the Canadians might
fronch, and dispossees theen of tho Iands they woro living an.
T ever heard, extend to the Seotch and English halfbreeds,
The surveyors wero ot that tun n the count wero engagod in the survey, bu
they were not at work on any land w.‘hnll\ occupied by Metis. 1 believe
R e e o Tndian e, There were Metis living indhe immeliate
neighborhood of where t! This alarmed the people. T
T e of hostility againsh the Company in any
blic demonstention before this. - The next I heard was the stockade rising ¢ Stinking

BT 7o cotertin that s was any discontent, at the time of the first meoting,
respecting the proposed constitation of the country. There was no movement on the
part of the people, T think, to obtain a voiée in the mode of the country being transferred,
or in the form of government to be established, wntil Mr. MeDougall’s arrival. T do not
dhink the peoplo though of it partiulry.
tho fear of losing their lands, and being driven out of the country, tho Mtis
‘were dlscanbenwd because they thought t]lr)‘ ought to have a part of the £300,0
Another cause of the prixng was, i 1ny Opinion, that corain persons were l\nwllhng
1o give up power they pos
iny oficals of the Hudson's Bay Company were disatinind bocause they did ot
ot share o the £300,000 and o the luvder St Tron o vy chif
at Fort Alexander, said they ought to have a share of the o did nch sxgeres
any satisfaction at the rising. Mr. John \nmm. made about B remark. Ho
said nothing about the troubles one way or the o might huve been others, but
Lforgot who they wore.  Governor McTavis didnot inform mo to that effect, nor did
Dr. Cowan. I think that somo of these dissatisic od purties urgod. upon the people tho
S e onteunonoftho Canadans il hear afe rards tht dho poople
desired to have a voice in public ma o fiest, T w5 at the meoting
after Fort Garry was taken possossion of, U;. pigfrin i, if dinoussd, it war only
quietly. This moeting was cabiod by tho Froncl, . e ot fhem, with Rie, cumo
3 ccting, which T refused to i
nd French natives were at (lm meenng,
ertain English and mwr. stlrs who
. Thero wero only a fow of them. “Thds mactin
upon as a representative one of the English and Scoch settlors. The El\gh\h-spm.kmg
settlors kept aloof, I think. There were only a fow of them. T cannot
of those who kept away or of those who were thore, T ean't say whothr. thate
reptuenmtmu determined upon, to bo wliressd 1o Governor MeDougall.  Although I
a6 Fort Garey, 1 canniot mention the names of any persons who were thec or
s Eo_b. T cannot spoak oven from hearsay. L can't say whether Mr. Bunn, Mr.
13 .
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Fosser, Mr. *Tuit or Mr. Ross joined i this. Tho rond-makers came there i 1868, in the
fal, as T rocollect. There was a searcity occasioned by the filure of crops. The survey-
ors camo in the spring of 1869, T think. The surveyors were not liked because the
People were jealous that their lands should b surveyed before they vere trated wit.
ere was dissatisfuction against the road-makers, expressed on account of the supplies.
itants, both French and huglhh » lkmg, claimed rwlm; beyond the
1nd they actually occupiod ; for example, the eght of hay-cut ing beyond the limit. The
surveyors ran over and surveyad the by lanis others except the old
sottlors taking up portions of land from those claimed by the e exeept on the
Tndian rescrve. There wero settlers at Point du Chino who had taken - up lan
o5 o0k of the countey at th time of th asepo from jul - This was aoantythe
English Metis. The French-speaking seitlers were opposed to this. Taey wished to
support the Company. 1 left in D«,emhm 1369, and did mot return il Jue, 1870,
iwent to Monckton's, and after staying there a few days, T went to « fort and remained
sway unkl June, T belonged 0 the socaliod Cunndinn, party. T was 1 it oty
wheu the arrest was mad
rovious 0 any falk of the transfer there wasdissatisfuction, on the part of the
English sotlers sad the now-comers from Oanad s theasbitrury vl of tho Hudson's
Bay Company. T remember thore was 4 lttle Republic established . the Portags sos
years before.” Thero wero some twenty or thirty people there.  They fol hat their Toes
and properties were no¢ properly protected,
il aactioenmt raioed, by ¢ onling 4% the church doors. wasconinad £o-the object
tacking my papers, The French population, iwo or thre times, expressd a dsiro
o bo united to Camad, by petitons which they sent. down. I ean'e givo e date ; it
was previous to the troul think that I have heard that: there afterwards was a
counter petition.
o T H..dm s Bay Compuny offial, I beliov, know tho pooplo were ising, and they
0ok 10 steps to put them down. 5o uiew that Riel and others were coming to
take the ory they did not el e gutes. They also refused the assistance of persons
ilng to wsistin oplumug his entrance. The information as to Riel's intention to take
s by Sergeant Mulligan, Powers,

ot was, as T

aad, T thiak, Jamen Stow

e St oo among allclasses of the people that somefof the Roman

Catholy gy foavod tho lom of pomes consequent upon the immigrants com t

was said that owing to the superior education of our people, they and the native malm
could not live together, and that the latter would have to move to the Sas

Wairex Rosesr Bows.

Cowmrrer. Roox,
4th May, 1874,
Thomas Buun examiied
Lama farmer. 1 was born in the North-West. Have rosided since 1881 at Maple-
fomabout 22 miles from Winnipeg. Havo taken a good dea of intomst in public affirs n
North- W
Tvas ek froni about 165 t 1860-10 o the Government and Council of Assini-
boia, and to the General Quarterly Court,
T'was Sccretary to the Provisional Governwent in February up to the time of its
dissolution. T cannot state the time when it was dissolved. 1 performed my lust fnc-
tionsaa sersiary o on tho 24th June, 1870, on which day I wroto s loter to Hon. Joseph

The first .ympm.m e hamatait it Fema it weroon the 2lst Oct, 1869.
That was the day that notice was sent to Governor mpoug.m 2ok to ntee th trvtory.
1 did 5t howaree ko of this notis Gl fow days. aloemucier T




s

a feeling of discontent in the territory, among the Frevch Motis, and among a small
pontion of the Englisspeaking populiion, us well whites us Mot This discontent was
caused by the conduct of Mr. Snor, the Superintendent of the Dawson route, on account of
the manner in which he was said o have anlmml of th provsions which were sent in aid
of the population which was s ing from the ravages of the grasshappers.

T have no personal knowledge of Mr. b’ Ak, but Woiwas bellboslo Hine i
poned of them in . diflernt manner from that which ws intended, and which waa bis
B | i w1 & faling of dicontiat as o e saon of e surveyors who were
By mun i o comiey. T was thonght tha they had oo FghY, 0" Sikna'tn
there until the Canadian Governuient had been put into_possession of the country. Mr,
Saow's reputed misconduct tended to_promote a feling of suspicon and disike of
Canadian

B T U vorvejom i of e dmpaviadbe in producing these feelings than
that of Mr. Snow. Ttawas not so much their surveying the lands in any particuar plae,
as the fact of their coming into the conntry at all for that purpose before
transferred.

ly stopped by the people before the notice was sent to Mr.
» sccion o the French Meti, but T do not know the placs.
There was no tumult o nce of any consequence used in stopping the surveyors.
£ llove the Moths mocely »top]rexl on the claim, or something of that sort and told them
to stop. The French M ned for all the halfbreeds a right to the lands of the
country gonerally ; bt tho English halFbyeeds did not put forth that claim. Tt is not to
my knowledge that the English Metis claim that right, They did not claim the right
becanse there was no action by the surveyors in the neighborhood of the territory which
they occupied. 1 have no doubt that if the surveyors liad gone there some action would
Bave been taken ly tho Eglsh blCroods.  The ad been surveying lands in
e French halfbre:ds, and it was rumoured that
e cecmtng vomo,of e, As oarly on 1808 it was bollaved that lrge eacts of
Taad wro bonght from the Tdians, and that liguor wau_ glven. fo thom, aad AN a0
reated considerable discontent. 1t was said” that the lands that were bought inclnded
Tonds that had boen ooorpied b
Tt was very generally believed or apprehiended among. the people generally, but to a
e extent among the Frenc hlFbreods, it the wholo country would bo appropriated
or monopolized by mew comers. I myself shared that apprehe mean by the
new conors pure e 1onda from the Tudians, and terchy. extiguliliag the Tadlan
il

E

Jrea weare that ho Indian ttlecould not e extinguished by private individual,
but they might have obtained possession and claimed pre-cxemption from the Government
aficrwards, * Thore was 1o objection amang tho Englith i reods to the extinguishment
ofthe Tudian itle by the projer anthority nor do I think thevo would bo any by the

half-breeds when the Canadian Government should have been regularly put in
,m

I un(lemtood that the French Metis ¢
breeds under the same kind of title by w
S Sopation.

They claim no transfer from the Indians. The English half-breeds do not make this
kind of cluim, umug. as T have said, they ywl‘.-\.w would have taken some action if the
surveyors had come,into their neighbourlioo

ero was aluc'a. conaidarably deal of disosntent
person in the settlement to the * Globe ” newspaper during 68, as far as I ean
Temember. Theso letters contributed o create 4 foling of iwitability and. discontent
inst Cunadians, that is, people from Canad ; more particularly against Canadians who
roen expected to come in'y i Ghey wero excied agaiunt Mr. M, who was sid to
the writer of those letters, and who ws employed wnder M. § n Road.
Thoso lotters were coneiderod to, be insulting i their deseription of the native population;

imed that. the country belonged to the half-
i Tndians claim, namely, by birth, residence

rodiced by cotain lettes from &
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that is, the half breeds. There was also n feeling of dissatisfaction among the people
generally, but more particulrly among the French at the people being ignored. in- the
n the Imperial Government, the Canadian Govermment, and the
o
The English portion of the community had m
influence, and who prevented excitement. The English clergy wero frindly to thy
Canadian Government, and they had great influence with their congregations
Thelicve that if the sume influence had hm. used upon the English pop\lhmon that was
used upon the French, they might have joined the French, and might have led toan easier
solution of the difficulty. People generally had not taken much interest in the transfer,
and were taken by surprise when the action was taken against Mr. McDougall by the
French. T believe the French were g ntelligent men. From their mode of action
T believe that they were influenced by intelligence superior to that,of th genral bedy of
the actors who appeared on the scene. 1 can name no one, excepf” Riel, who is a s 4
intelligence. The mass of the people would have taken no action if lhpv had ot been
influenced by some persons of superior intelligence. T may mention in addition to Riel,
John Bruce. Tt would have been difficult for any person or any o persons (o sway the
TEnglish against the counteracting influence of the clorgy to which T have referred. 1 am
not aware that the Catholic clergy have as great influence with their congregations as the
Englsh clegy bad i countaracting any action af it vear T anvih aware, either from
pumour or by my Knowledge, that the French clergy took the sume course as the
English did, 12 diasusding their congrogetions from setics,  When the difficulty first arose,
chere was no discontent among the people in the neighbourhood where T resided.
There was none evinced until the giving of the notice o Governor. McDougall. They
did not become discontented Jrhen they firsthoard tha the country was beng tranef i
Tt was not for some time afterwards. ~ No other canse of the difficulties occurs to me.
The first result of the disconten’ wa the waruing fo Goveraor MiDougall st
gotering the cowntey. This mor ement wasather spontaneous. 1t did ot take the people
s understood in the territory that this warning was
M nnn e it e o the part of the ]mo]dr was that they entered
T was at home when this occurred. T received a notice signed by Riel, to
hersof the English paopl for & convention to be held at Fort Garry. This
“was tho frst personal intiration 1 had of say action on. the part of the people. 1
attended the meeting on the 16th November. T found Louis Riel and eleven other
gentlemen who represented French parishes, and eleven gentlemen representing English
‘parishes.

many persons among them who had

This meeting resulted in the framing and unanimous adgpton ofthe firs Billof
Rights for presentation to Governor McDougall. T was elected by the unanimous vote
of the large majority of the eaple of m
believe the other representatives were

cted by the majorities in thei
parishes. ' The object for which they were chosen was to conider what was bost for the
interests of the country. It was proposed that a deputation, composed of two English and
two French representatives, should present the Bill of Rights to Governor McDougall, and
{0 e bim whether, by virb o his commission, bo could smuro them that the = Bil of
Righis” could be secured to the people. 't he English-speaking portion declined to name
3 deputation, for tho roascn that they kuow that Governor MoDougall ol nob seoure
the granting of the Bill of Rights and theroors it ms unneceary to go. They pro-
Bk oo hlsative coure. Ditors any o soneion v anivid ok os 0¥ Teoy
Tiods of endeavouring to secive tho Bill of Rights, Colonel Dennis entered with the procla-
‘mation of Governor MeDougall and terminated the convention abraptly, according to my
zecolletion, e unsnimous sgrvement as to tho Bill o Rights hd, T telieve  oothing
elfct T Jd to the idea of u wion, and in St ffectel & sor o ucion et e
whole population, through their representatives, assented to the Bill of  Rights
Thers 'was & szl party, callod the Onvdinn plrly, who did not conur. They numl
from 40 t0 60 perhaps,
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They wore ditcbuted sbout in various prt of the territory, but wers principally
in the neighbourhood of Fort ia

Fhows b ok of olonel Denia’ ety thire was & separation bebwash 654 Frendh
and English for a time.

Th effectof the procaunaton upon the French was to make them strengthen them-
selves in Fort Garry. It increased taton, s offct wpon, the, Englsh peope
is fhﬁcult 1 state, It was vory variod. It confasod them for  tima.” T 1t the Hoet
theday afer Colonl Den nglish deleates alo Jef for their
hnlnel. T return

T know uolhmg Moot th s Dok of s Coph

/s enquiries.

Coxwrrree Roos
i Mg, 1874,
Thomas Bunn's evidence continued :—
As to the third branch of enquiry in the Order of Reference :
in Wianipeg scting . secrelary o the Provisond Government when Arch-
bishop Taché arrived there, which was before the 9th March, 1870.

A meeting of the Council of the Provisional (‘u\'mmm it was then called. Tt w
composed of deleguts from the English and Fronch parishes. 1t was euled by o notics
address h member by Mr. T.unu Schm as subsecretary, under
the arders of M. Ricl n Presi comably sl pot aion e nearly all, if not,

“The meeting was on Hredredn s present at it. None of
g population were present.but the Council, o the best W iy renalieo This Council
1 the difrent parishes on or about the 28t Febraary,

The first proposition to have delegates was made at
8B, who, T think, was then wndor guard ; ov by some offcis of the Hudwn's Bay
Company. This meeting appointed a Committce which divided the portion of tewritory
oroupied by tho English o elctara divisions, and settled the modo of elction, and
each of these sent  delegate or delegates. They did this by giving a double representa-
tlon 1o the larger parishes. I know that tho people wers <alled together in ull those
electoral divisions to clect delegates, hat T do not know that the French were called
together for that purpose, nor do L know that it was necessary, becanse nothing was said
about French delegates af the mass meeting, systemthe first body of dele-
on undecatood itk the Englsh and Frendh speabisg popula:

gates was chosen. It had bes
o should adopt sl metlod us dhey respe .. This hus been generally called
ntion of Jannary. The Counlio ve referred as meeting Archbishop

Tachs was appointa afvr the ormation of o Bsovistns], Governmaont which bad oo
formed by the Convention. T cannot say how the French delegates, who were called to
the meeting of the 9¢h March, were clected. At this meeting Bishop Taché ]
them, and after sp of his regret,for some things that had happened, and stating that
he had been conn d by the Candi Government, to wo them, vegol them o bo
united as they had for been, and said tha hid been granted.  He spoke
of it, to the best of my recollection, as & general am; He did not. produce the pro-
clamation promising the amnesty, nor did he read it. T thiok he said pr\)clumntlm\ had
ued, but T cannot be sure, To the best, of my in Bishop Taché di

say suything s Lo any conditions on whi the ey wis ganted, nov :\nvﬂ.lmg o the
effect that the people to be quiet.  He did not require

that they shovil give up their Government a¢ that time.  Ho asked M. Riel to rlosns
immediataly hlfof the prisoners. T do not think ho gave any reason for wking only
Dalf ; but the half were released. T cannot, remewmber if he asked first for the release of
all the prisoners. That part o the conversation was in French, and though T undoratood
that language I would not be so likely to remember it. The matter he spoke of as regret-
table was the death of Scott, but he did not make any exception of any one on that account
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king of the amnesty. There was no doubt expressed of the amnesty including
every one. What the Bishop said appeared to give general satisfaction.
T do not know if i¢ was nown ft the news of Seoty's doath had wot reached Ottawa
when Bishop Tuché left there, bt no rei
donot think the Bishop actual
alludy i

understood torefer to Scott’s denth. A good many people did not believethat Seott
dead, but 1 think those present at the meeting of delegates must have believed it. 1
believe that the promise of amnesty vas understood to include those who were concerned
in the death of Sco
P Risng o gt s Souiosd T genoral business,
Mr. Riel and his followers did not lay down th after Bishop Taché had
them, and. promised them an smnesty, nor did Bishop Taché roquive them fo

do e

. Riel kept the remainder of the prisoners in custody for some time afterwards,
mlmmg them gruhually until on or about tho 220d of Marcl, when X think tho laxt
was released, and he and his ained under ar procy stron forve, unk] the
acrival, on the 24th June, of Father Ritehot ; and they did not aitagether disparseto the
of my knowledge, until the arrival of Colonel Wolseley. But thero were very fow
there for some time previous to Colousl Wolseloy's rrival
x the meeting of the 9th March, tho delegates went home, and were from time
to time summoned again. ad one or two meetings on the 9th March. The
Council never demanded the reléase of the prisoners. T can hardly B st s povers

-;

(s

were. Tt was merely dovised to keep the country quict, as there needed to be some Govern-
ment. Tt had its last meeting on the 23xd of Father Ritchot
Lt had a_meeting or mectings in the month of May, at which cortain laws were

pussed :
for  tasll on imports about the hay, the provention of eri 1 dhe like. This

VRAkh Sl Prorbiousl Govertavact; thes s Toni i aod mund chie o T
names I forget.

e was a promise made by Riel at the Convention of January, that the prisoners
should be released. This promise was not carried out, because, as 1 undarstood, and as
he told me himsolf, Ricl heard that certain pagtios were preparing to release them by
force,

Commissioner who went avor ud to induco the people to dect reprasentativs. to
tho Gounil of Felruary, ropresented to one reason for taking part in the eloction
that it was to save the life of Major Boulion, nd probibly a release of the prisoners, but
of the latter I am not sure. Thig was in February, not long after the formation of the
Provisional Government.

Tt was also stated by the Commissioner that the Convention was for the purpose of
making artangewents for going into union with Canada.

Notices of the election of the delegates m..  tho English farshes yees o o i
to me as secretary of the Provisional Gov as I understood it. This was by
direction of the Commissioner, Mr. Smith. I umll-mlncﬂ that he o\uecb«l to the notice
of the results of the clection being sent o Riel. In some cuses the elected members

e nasions to Tl god in some 50 .
T produce 8 number of these papers as folows :—

(No. 7L) .

« Letter from 1. 1. G. 6. Ilu ), to Thomas Bunn, enclosed in_an mmlnpe addvessed to
“ Thomas Bunn, Es.. Secretary of Provisional Government.

 Thomas Bunm, Esq.
“ Sim,—I haye to inform you that at & public meeting held this day in the school-
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i Bousa of . Androws, Mr. T Sinlair, Jun., and 1. H. G, G. Hay woro duly elctad 28
 Gouncillors to the Provisional Government.
am, Sir,
“ Yours respeciully,
« (Signed,)  Eowp. 1. G.

. Har,
« Secretary.
« Saturday, 19th February, 1870.”
(No. 72)
Thomas Spence to Louis Riel.
ApixeLy, 23rd Febraaiy, 1870.
1 of & public meeting hld ut tho Parish Church an Taesday last,
“ the 22nd instant, for t! sloction of  Couneilor (o roprosent ths Pacish in the Council
“ of the Provisional Gov oz to inform you that Mr. William Tait,
 furmer, is tho duly elsoted Colmu]l(u rm the Parish of Headingly.
@ tho honor to be,
Your most u\»e«luu. servant,
“To Louis Ricl, Es. “(Signed,)  Tuoxks Seexce.
“ President of the Provisional Goverument
“of Rupert’s Land.”

“ Sth,—As chairn

(No. 73
W. Calduwell to Louis Ifiel
1N’ Pan:
« R River hcldemem., Feb. 23rd, 1870,

“Lois R,
ident, Provisional Government.
s,.,q have the howor to inform_yon that a public meeting o the inhabitents of
“ St. John's Parish, and the Town of Wik g, was Deld s day school-
“ house ; Venorable Archiescon Meean i ing Mr. Sl Ross,
 thy delogate from St. John's Parish, in o t th procedingsaf tho recen: Angl:
 Franch Convontion, the moeting accordel to him thei or his labours, approved
“his course, und agroad to sond . member to serve at the Couneil Board of Lt aew
“ Provisional Government.

“ Mr. James Ross and Mr. Colin Tnkster having declined election, Mr. A. G. B,
“ Bannatyus, of the Town of Winipeg, was chosen reprsentative of the joing consti-
© tuency by & unanimous vote.

“ T am, Sir,
“ Yours respectfully,

“ (Signed,) . Caroweus,

“ Secrotary of the Moeting.”

(No. 74.)
James Murray to Louis Riel.
“ K1Looxay, 22nd February, 1870,
“ Louis Riel, President
“ Provisional Government.

« 8im,—I beg to inform you that at a moating of the people of this parish, held last
 night, Mr. William Fraser was unanimously chosen s Councillor for this parish, in-the
“ Provisional Government.

; 1 am, Sir,
\ “'Yours respectfully,
“ (Signed,) Jastes Murray,
* Secretary of the Mesting’
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(No. 75.)
Renlutions pussel ot 1 i westing of tho Parish of St G, Red Rivr, held in
Parish Sehool-room, February v John Pruden, Chairman.

“1st. Moved by Mr. Bunn, seconded .r.m..\. Whiteway,—That we the inhabi-

“ tants of the Parish of St. Clements, do now scknowledge and hereby declare ourselves

« subject to a Provisional Government, about o be formed under Louis Riel as President,

“ and a Council consisting of twenty-four members, of whom twelve shall be English and

“ twelve French. _Carsied unanimously.

* . Mored by i Thouns Foler,sconded by John MeK y,—That Mr. Thomas

“Bunn be, and is hereh 1 and appointed as opresentative Membor of this

# Parish in the Council of tl Provisional Lvo\on nment.

“3nd. Moved by Alex Mackenzic, scconded by Joseph Whitoway,—That ﬂu:lneeung
Yoper that ono o the first, esulls b, response (0 this present ackion f the

peaple, will be an amnesty to alk-political prisoners now in confinement, and p peace

 Snd good fesling will b Oase moce restored wlu‘o\whn\\t tho wholo settlement.
igned,) Joux KiprLixe,
“ Secretary.
« (Signed,) Joux Propex,
Chairman.

 To Thos. Bunn, Esq.,
 Secy. Provisional Gov
« Mapleton, Fobruar

93rd, 1870."

(No. 76)
“ mm..ry 23rd, 1870.
rge Gunn has bee Tepresentative at a

“This is to certify that Mr. G v
A nne 10¢ Ui Gl uml«.r the Provikiased e,

« public meeting, by the citizens of
« ernment, of Rupert’s Land.

“ (Signed,) Fuen Bino,
 Chairman,

Signed.) Davio Tar,
“ Secro

(No. 77.)

“ At a public meeting held in the Parish of St. Peter's this 22nd day of February,

“in the year of Our Lord 1870, Mr. John Sinclair was unanimously elected Councillor

“for the said Parish of St. Peter's to the Provisional Government, which we consent to
join in the samo way as the other Engiish Parishes do.

“ (Signed,) Jaams Asmax.

% Cha

(No. 78)
“ March 1st, 1870,
“These are to certify that Jobn Norquay, sen., has been duly clocted by public
“ meeting of the parishioners of St. Ma Parish to represent them in the Council
“of the Provisional Government now established in the Territory.

 (Signed,) Joux Nowquax, Ju.,
. “(Sigued,) Geonar: Apas”
(No. 79,

“ At a meeting of the citizens of the Parish of St. Anns at the school-house on the
«28th February, A.D., 1870, David Spence was elected Chairman, and F. H. Bugr,
Sect

 After some discussion, it wus resolved,—That a5 there was supposed to be some in-
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“ formality in the election of George Gunn as our representative to the Council, which
£ might re mumhu non-acceptance, we do consider it nccessary to re-elect him.
nanim

P i by Peter Taylor, and seconded by James Brown,—That George Gunn
“bo reclected. _Carriod.

“George Gunn then having received a majority of the votes, he was declared re-
“ clected.

“Moved by David Spence, g seconded by John Saith,—That Abralim Foulds be
“chosen to bear these minutes of this mecting, together with the accompanyiug declara-
B R it mabuimion % the  Frovisions Government, to our delegate George Gunn,
“Carried.

« (Signed,) Davin Seexcr,
“ Chairman.
“ (Signed,) . H. Burr,

“ Secretary.”
(No. 80
“81. Manv's, Larnams,
“ March Tst, 1870.
merously atendl, it vas moved by Mr. Sianon, and
it Messes. F. Bird and F. Oglotres be appointed
8 e dn the credantiale 0 shew the alocion o the reprecentetioms oot parish.
“—Carried unanimously.

“Wo, the undersigred, herehy certfy hat at tho abose weeting it was moved,
 seconded, and unanimously carried, that William Garnoch, Esq, be ciccted to represont
“us in the Provisional (xu\elnmrnl now mml;lhlml in this Territory.

“ Signed on belalf of tho Pub) igued) - Fuip. A, B
“of Laprairie, K| “(Signed)  Fmaners Ocievhen”

At the convention of January, a SubComuittse was appointed to mame offcers
-C tho con-

The officers unanimously 7 agrsed to by that Su
vention for election wro: myself, s Secrctary ; O'Donoghue o1 enssun
Toss, us Chief Justioe; Bannatyne, 14 Postmasier Genera
whose names I forget. *The Sub-Committee made no re

ose recommended by the Sub-Committe sere elected by €
Tho Prosidont was uppointe by the convention by vote,
this blank. The election of the President was not unanimous
o5 asitomot oves the sl 1
Riel.

the convention. There was a gre
Cortain. members who wero absent. said, next. moraing, dt i
present they would have voted for Riel. There were two of thea:
representatives. The French representatives were anauimons for i,
T think the mewbers were perfectly free to vote as they ple
was composed of men of goor ng i the communiey, e
mabng tho Sub.Committeo was
member ; 2 alo wero Moo James “Bows sud 0o h
T produce the original of the first resolution proposed at the meetin
which was submmqently adirose by Archbishop Tacl

Councl,

(No. 81
(Copy.) Resolution.

““That notwithstanding the insults and sufferings borne by the peoplo of the Noith.
“West eretofore, and the sufferings which they mll endure, the oyalty of the pooplo of
“the North-West towards the Crown of the smne : Provided theie
“xights, properties, sages und customs ho lt!q)u il foling ssured s Bicish sub-
« eets, such b rghts, properties, usags s customs will b respoc
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It was placed in my hands by Touis Riel with the request that I wouldmove it. It
was thereupon seconded and unammuusl» carried.
T e b otk papiss ssion here, material to the enquiry.
Pople wire wall sadsiring s sings y woro Iying out at. night; marching
from oo end of tho country to the other, and some were killed
s under the nocessity of forming this Gereamant
.n....x..ml ad bocn kiled and n kill
Killed Su ced.
My improssion is that Parisen was u fugitive from Riel, and that there was some misap-
prehension as to his true position.
T believe the reason why M. Boulton was in confinement was because he was found
in arms aguinat Lo Rl T do st lnow why he wus condemned to death, unless it
for the same reason. T do not know how he dod. T have no personal know-
Jodgo that he had been condemned to death, bt 11 eiore this o have besn the case, and
i I

but not at the Fort, when Father Ritchot and Colonel De-

the country
Saliberry arrived. T know nothing of whs e between them and Ri
was at the mass meeting when Mr. Smith said he had not a cops

]umhmunan of 6th December ; that he could not (I‘rll\ul it ; but he stated its uﬂ"eu wh\ch
was that it contained an amnesty conditional upon tl ng down their wms.

He said that the copy of the proclamation had e mkn.. from ummmm had had

5 that something had occurred to. prevent his produci aled to me, us
clmrm-n,wreqnest i production. T s, bt it vas T S remember i
any reason fo tho rous] o read what was called the Queen's letter, i. e.,
tho telogran from Lond Gran

© read the lettor frem the Governor Genorsl to himsel, gusrastoeiag the pecple's
|1gl|ts. He also read the instructions given to Governor McDongall.

“This was the first occasion, 1 think, upon which many of these papers, including the
precw. nstructions given to Mr. MeDougall, came to the knowledge of the people of the
territory

"The terms offored by Mr. Smich were not complied with, At the time of this
meting, ho tris were ok accepied by tho Fronch und some of tho English,the Englih
a2 whole not being content to accept the explanations given from Canad

Tho Fronch had not the sumo.confdence in- tho promiscs made. The French wero
not an unit. The French people expressed want of confidence in  the Dominion
Government.

L nover know of any eason why o gonersl ety s not. proclaimol.

I was not at the Fort at the time of Scott’s death. 1 did not know that he had been
in i, 1 do nok know whero tho Record of the Proccelings o the Provisional Govara-

ment . Thero wore othor rscltions besides that produced:
"Iy were published in the New Nation from tim 10 time, and 1 read thens thsre
st the tine, snd 1 then helisved and now beliove thom to bo substantially corvest.

r. Bannatyne was a member of the Counei
Tros. Buxx.

Comwurree Roow,
6th May, 1874,

Bellenden Has lived 26 years in tho North-west
Teritory, and was a member of tho oune thm Was ono of the Council under the
Hudson's Bay Government. 1t was understood by every one in the territory that
mrangements were going on in England for the T torvitory. The Council
was a fair and equal representation of all classes and races in the settlement,  Wo wero
surrounded by Tndians:on all sides in 1863, and  petition was sent by the people t0

Tngland sbou that time, stating the weakness of the Goverament there. i
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s paid toit. The Nor-eter, & newapaper pubished thers, consantly mistopresented
the actions of the Government and the feelings of the people as a whole: this caused
such a feeling of annoyance among the settlers, that they got up a petition contradioting
the statements made in that paper, and expressing satisfaction with the existing Govern-
ment of the territory, which was signed by more than 800 people, both French and
Eaglish; and theyasked the propristors of this paper o print it They at st refused
but they afterwards printed it on  flyshoet, but not in the paper itself. Drs. Schultz

i fter a short time, the

ing
from Canad, commenced purchasing land from the Imlmm, paying for it with provisions
and spirits. The land they were py as alrealy pirly mumbored o claimed by
Sl who complained £ the Tow] Government, . Maitten bogan t0 Yook seous. O
2hons el wan warumened €0 sppear at tho Cour, for seligg liuer 10 Tndians, and
was fined $50.  Matters were explained to these officials by Governor McTavish, an
they then desisted, and matters calmed down for the time. The explanation was, as T
understood, that Mr. McTavish ussumed that it was not right that theso lands should be
purchased, as they had been surveyed and partly settled before. Some of these ofticials
wroteto papers in Canad, an isreprsetad tho actions of th locul Government,sating
that ‘they would soon have another G nt there, and then they would tench tho
Governmaent and the peopla 1 the terite tlaw.  Theaooffials charged the pecple
£3 125 stg. for a barrel of flour, while it gt purchased for cash at
dissatisfaction. They worked for some officials, and got orders on a store, kept by Dn
Schultz for their pay, which were afterwards’ cashed by Dr. Bown. Soon after this a
‘number of surveyors arrived in the country. This increased the dissatisfaction. Rumours
o reacling the settlement through the newspapers, that the territory was being
rasateered £ o Dominion of Ounada ; 16 ofical faormation on tho ubject had botn
T el T Globe wrute aniclos, i f the poople receivd such u Governmont as
The Hon. Wm H«.Dnuglll and Schultz
Publis meokings wars ealled fn diffarent pariu of

31

Ler G

The Governor xad Councl of
letter from Govern h.
Council, and an answer sent back. These an h blue lmuL .unl wlml. wis thn
done was by the advico and consent of the Council.Thore was siso
to the Governor and Council, and an answer returned to Mr. McDougall. This appears
in the blue book. At one of these meatings of the Governor and Council, an uddress of
welcome to Mr. McDougall had been lmwml
rds matters went ho poople of il the pacishes gathersd together
formal convention. They elected mumhor\ froun each side, half from the French and halt
from the English (representing b, French, Scoteh ‘and other nationalities). This
canvention st untl) 30th Novembor and framed o Bill of Righta,and it puased b tho con:
vention unanimously. 1 was not one of the members. On tl Iu. 1st or "ud December Mr.
© English party
yzed foatme, and siniod Hiathe B
ng for them, should be notified of the
Procumation whish soms o the English party it genuine. The English party
requested me to take the proclamation to wheie the convention was sitting, which I did,
2n 310 them the resson thas tho Englih party had not. met that. daywam, that Cal
Dennis bad brought a proclamation into the territory, that the country had been trans.
Ganadls, and that blr. MeDougall was Governer ; they sid i was impostbls, and
they would not believe it. would get u copy of the proclamation, and if they
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liked T would show it to them. They requested me to do so, and T showed it to them"
Riel immediately ealled his people’s attention, and said that now more «hm ever they
would require to be cool; that they had ahways stated they were British subjects,
that they were loal to their Queen and Conntry, but ho could not thiuk that this could
s giotus procinimation, bo doubled i that, surely the English sotheritin would not
rights of the peoplo as to transfer them withont even consulting. them.
also that if this were really genuine the English people would surely come up to
s convention and maset the, . T onid 1 would writo a note to the English party and
sk them o come up; and 1 did a0, and they come.  They st fo » fow minates explaink
ed matters to each othier, i i half e hous, Thy Jokitly aestbiuul
with the Bill of Rights, aftes. they met ugmn aud decided to send o deloatenfrom
each side to see Mr. McDc s still at Pembina. The French aj
two delegates, but the English did not, as L]mv i that thoy knew that 3 HcDeuglll
hiad no authority to guarantee their rights, which was the object the deegaton weroto
Biavo o viow.  Does. not know if tho French deeguies wet. M. MeDougallissued
soverul_ proclamations. ennia commenced trying 10 o peoplorts pppckiilin
o tho Frenc ; took possession of the Lower Fmr(‘mn,mluu-dn nainber o Todanm with
thei et e in getng the od setles to jon hi, and et in disgus ; and then
Touis out 42 Pounbiows, o somiowbare sis, tint s bad o siincily foe asming s Sl
ding. Whileu the Lower Fort hesent up und exciliod & sowhet o shoagen oy
had just come in, and who were called the Can ]mly the men were requested by
Col. Dennis to return to their howes, and remain intil ho asked for them ; instend
of which they gathored in the house of Dr. Sohulte vith their arms, n Winnipeg, foc
stated, that they were protecting private property of chultz and of
entocsh, althisagh aither Yin of propacy had bt Sacthens Wil
¢ to my knowledge. The Government property there was pork and flour, in
a small store adjoining the other premises, and a guard had already been placed over this
propety by e Freush party, by order of Governor McTavish as the agont of Mr. Snow.
The Canadian party remained in their honses
" Muml stating that he had ordered them to retire, or that they were
there contrary to his orders, which was a constant menace to the [rench. Col. Dennis
s ancthor proclumation aout tho Sth Decomber ; this s ah in tho bluo book. My
Snow went to Upper Fort Garry with one Mr. MeArthur, met, the French party, offered
sonditions of aursende, and the French party accepted them. - While these
conditious were with them, a report came that the F were coming down to fire upon
th party assembed at Dr. Sl hous. 1 said that wo mut gt al the nbabitanta
{ogethr and thrrw aurselves botween thers, but Riel told mo thak th report was entirely
untrue. Fort Garry was taken possession ) by the French party about 2nd November ;

on the Gth November a notice was issued by the French party signed, 1 think, by Riel as
Secretary from a Council formed by them, of which Bruce was President at the time Mr.
MeDougall was at Pembing, requesting the English peoplo to o owud deleguiod romewlit

i townalips to moet thein, and the convention was formed, of which I Inse lready

spoken.  Fort Garry was taken possession of by the French party, and without the know-
TREE: et of Gevemnir Moltaviah, o 1 Mobluny oo iy nseps/ Ao RS
Thero had been no guard in the Fortin the day time, but there was  watchman there
night. The Fort, since the withdrawal of the troops from there, had been used merely as
a place of business.

A. G. B. Bavsaryse.
Cownrrer Roos

: Roow,
Tth Moy, 1874,
Examination of A. G. B. B anatyne continued :—
Has 10 knowledge of the causes which have retarded the granting of the amnesty
anmounced in the proclmation issued by the late Governor General of Canada, on 6th
December, 1869
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In January, 1870, a mass meeting of al the poplo was i at Fort Garey, w
onald  addresse.

M. D  the meeting, read letters which are in the blue book ; ot
Tcannot harsoterizo m; and promised the people that if they would only
work together, that all, notwithstanding what had arisen, would bo arranged, and that

t at this meeting and acted as secretary on the second day. I cannot say
‘whether Mr. Smith crany one else read the proclmation or nok. AII the papers that
Mr. Smith sk or, 1 beliovo wore read, Unt nothing was people as far as T
can remember, about laying down_their arms, or about their becoum\g peaceablo and
loyal -m.,m and submitting to the law.
r. Smith, was introduced to the meoting, and announced himself as a Commis-
o g Government, and read « lettor from that Government to
that effect.  Remembers that s letter was read by Mr. Smith, which was signed * John
r. Smith being askod if that was the Governo (,cncml of Canada, said he
was ; it T do not vemember what the substaice of that letter
the letters or pupers came into the possession of the Prov
were produced by the Secret that Goverument, Mr.
thoro was much discussion ubont tho production of those lo
whether a strong effort was mads to prevent them being read.
the mass meeting the people were again in convention about 15th March, Jen0
Tt was o mecting of the Provisional Governmont, clcto
a8 n ceprosentative from St. John's and Winnipog,  Wo
'rwm, who stated that he was

5, but I cannor say

were advised b;
 lagpy to seo the people united. o
at o Il boon summatied as & Co
g 54 Tidiastod; hmh the Tm 1 and Dominion (vovrnnuuns, and
that, in that capacity, be promised us that there would be a general
amnesty, covering all past acts, and it was only after this statement, that we really folt
that we would have no civil war. 1\ﬂrr this the Provisional Government went on
pecceably until the arrival of Col. Wo e delegntes to Canaa ind beon appointed
ot rehbishop Taché urged that they
Did. ot oot the r(llhhlnupmul any proclamation of un-
nesty at the meeting nbove referred to, but I had understood that he
the |!rncln|u;n.iunw certain parties there, The nlulcg.m‘\ were s
and brought with them the Bill of Rig
Government ; Il.elmm.m it was the L‘lmxvnl by
the following June, when tho Provisional Government wore
retuined from Canada and told us that general amnest;
Ritchot was the delegate, who made this statement to
other delegate, Mr. Scott, told me the samo_personally. Does not know of a
promises of amnesty bfre Confodration.. Sineo Confederation 1 nve buen appointed &
member of the North-west Council by the Goverament, and also Polce
Magistrate and Postmaster. The people did not lay down the on M. Taché'y
satemant, bt they continued ouly for tho penco of tho country.  The same Jate of
things continndafte rehbishops statement at the request of the Conver
of believe that Mr. Smith pl‘ommed that if the Engh»h
party ]ouw(l in the election of delegates to the Provisional Government that the risoners
would be released, and Major Boulton would not be executed, This T undemtood
‘promised by Riel as well as Mr. Smith, and that Archdeacon MeLean, who 2ccnmpmuod
it o emiood 100 ae the s promise. o question 'vas raisel,
knowlelgo, of the English delogates not acting in. the Provisional Goverment, waley
y were promised that Major Boulton should ot be exceuted.

y

e Convention. In
Somion, the delogaen
was granted. The

. G. B, BAxNaty~E,



Coxrrree Rooy,
mh May, 1874,

William Cowan, M. D.,deposed :—Have lived in the teri years

i tho servie of th Fsthoe | By Gompany: One of tho owsss of e Tentie b

discontent with the conduct of Canadians wl\u had come into the country ; another was the

ort of ho tranalr of the aounhy by dsons Bay Company to Caniada, without the
h i

peopl b theC
Tithout uticient arrngements being made beforeland with the people. 1 state thess
as the reports that I heard, and I know of two cireumstances that gave force to- these
causes, the weakness of the Hmlu s B ay Company in the settlement, and Lhe gal\«ml

f the country and people. 1 date the weakness
7, when the English- »pmkuw people became dissatisfi 1, hile to
Franch continued well sffvtod 5 the Gompany.  This Arose from the investigation of the
Company’s officers in England, and the discussions that took place inconsequence, both
in England and in this contry. As long s the Canadian Rifles were in the settlement
there was quiet and order ; but when they were withdrawn, and the Tndian massacte took
place in Minnesota, the people petitioned the Tmperial Government to replace the
and when the petition was refused dissatisfaction agn The next great
after that was in the spring of 1863, arising from th
offence in the settlement, for which he was convicted. He I
opponent of the Company politically, nnd on that xwl\ml a strong foling was crentd in
the settlement in his favor amons tho the first months of
ment there were frequent threats of faking bl ous of gaol Yz Toro, wd o4 0 S
two months a petition was presented to Governor Dallas for bis release.  But the Gover-
mor referred it to the judge and magistrate, who recommended that it should not be granted,
e friends of the prisoncr soon after assembled at a Session of
A when the Gourt was over they broke tho gol and released the
v one of the gaol-breukers was arrested and imprisoned, and
release, which was refused by the Governor, and his
friends came there armed and in broad day took him out of prison. The sheriff had
aidarceed to rais & forcs sanong the Baghish so dolend the g, aud conid moty wid the
French then came forward and offered themselves to the Governor for that purpose; the
Governor refused this on the ground s be did not wish o st ans pertion of tho people
against the other. A strong m ol I)\' the magis-
trate to the Tmperial authori gl i
This added to the dissatisfaction ; one or two minor matters after alhtspbiatony
ce came from England.  The Fudson's Be
until finally the outbreak took place.  Beforo this occurred Col. Dennis had commenced
& murvey under the direcions of the Canadisn (mvcnxmeut and complained to me that he
Tiad been obstructed in his work by Louis for another magistrate, Mr. Goulet,
and Riel coming mw the post at tlmnme, et e lnm and he came before us. We told
him of the com, in nawer, bo said they hnd no right to murrey nor had they
Ay vight in the countey whatev  explained to him that the survey could do them
10 harm, bul would rather be an advantags, and that it was quite Iy legal as the Courpany
toit. Riel finally said he would think over what we siid, mulwoulxl come
on the follanu-g day and give bis answer.  He came the following day, and k him
to Goverflor vish, who discussed the whole matter with him for twoor  Ghre howr:
He explained to him that he s acting logally, and that the survey would not in any
way affect their lands or hts. mplaint was allowed to drop by the magie
trates, as wo thought that it expl acation that had been made’ thsre wodhlhe
further difficulty, as there was no opposition to the survey in other parts of the vttioment,
where they where then surveying.  We failed to influence the Fron, boonase 1 think
that ﬂ!ey ‘thought that we were coming under zh» influence of the Canadians, and were
‘working in accord with the Canadian Governm
ot A e wo board Shat Mr. McDouglllwnnwmmg inas Governor, with others

orance in Canada
ovmesiuat froam 18

the
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to act with him in tho Government, and that tho French intended to oppose him, and they
wero assembling at Rividro Salé for that purpose.  As soon as we wero assured that the
Governo: was coming in, the Council of Assiniboia was called by Governor McTavish.
‘The Courcil met presided over by Judge Black, as Governor McTavish was ill, and it
was then unanimously resolved that an address of welcome should be presented to,Mr.
McDougall, and the address was accordingly prepated. This was on the 19th October.
On the 22nd October, the afidavit T now produce was made before m

(No. 82,)
 Red River Settlement,
“To wir :
¢ Walton Hyman, of the Parish of St Norbars, in the ssid Settlement, Tanner and
# Currier, maketh oath and saith, us ollows
“ During the afterncon of )zsterdw, some twenty men or theieabouts, fully armed,
 made their appearance at the crossing of the River Sulé, on 1 the road e hero an
« Pembini ; and other and smaller partics of men, al o, kept conig i during
“ the afternoon and evening, till as many as forty were t the said
“ party of forty men are now billetted (or were, wlwn the deponent left home, this an.,
“at which time they had sent off some men for more provisions) round in the adjacont
“liouses ; that the men composing the said party, 'deponcnt Latigres, all baloug o the
“ I‘lmlles of St. Norbert above mentioned, and St. Vital, and that the avowed object of
 meeting in arms and waiting at the suid point, was to tura back the new Governor, Mr.
“ HcDuugull 54 510 ot o et fathi ko the ooy, One 6 the e
nt, who was naturally anxious to find out the meaning of such an
p ¢ hands, told the deponent that the above was their object ;
;. d frther s, that i the Governor porssted in aitempting (o coms fadher th that
“ point, i ¢., the crossing of the River Salé, they would shoot him. The deponent with
s Rtr, tiat bo was informaed by this parky, aad believee the same (inasmuch as he
“a number of horsemen passing previou: v) that another party mounted, fupposed to
< consist of twenty men of more, are now in wlvance somewhere about Seraiching River,
 accompanied by s man nacmed Risl, whoso intention 3t s 1 stop the Govecnsr o mur’
a0 to bim severs] questions or rather demands, in tho event of rofusing which, he i to
“ be. wun\vﬂ not to
“Thiro.ia s farthor wud Hiow jarty betwoun the two points mentioned, which this
 deponent, from information received, belioves to number
* Should the Governor persist in coming forward, notwithstanding repented warnings,
¢ the parties will fllback on e esrve at the Hiver Sulé, and el tnas etion w50
“ be taken, as above mentioned, should he still further endeavour to force his way on to
>, lho Settlement.
o doponont furher sith st mong oticr ouss i the viciity, where crtain
“of the forty men at the River Salé are billetted, ten of the armed party find quarters
 at the houso of the Caré the Roverond Péve Ritchot,
¢ Finally, that this deponen seriously belicves that the said men are truly in carnest,
& and that without prompt acton bo taken b the authoritios to avrt the e a soious
“ calamity is about. to e an outrage, which way b of a fatal character, on the
 oraon o tho Houorabls Gentleman no sbout entering the Colony to assume the charge
“ of the Government.

“(Signed)  Wautox Hywax.

“Swom before me at Fort Garry
“ this 22nd day of October, 1869,
«(Signed,) Wikuax Coway, J.P.”

T at once took it to Governor McTavish, who at once called another Council. That
Council met on the 25th October. Riel was there, introduced by one of the  Conacll, to
reason of the movement. A lengthy discussion took place on the
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this affidavit, and of the movement generally, and Riel said that he would consiler what
had been suid, and give his answer to Mr. McTavish. One of the Counci, h
i, sald Wher Tl left, that the nmﬂ l‘wudx people had approved of the. Hotbinirg
The Ccnneil bad before them the b of Mr. McDougall with n large force, but
several members having said [vrnl)]r' would not go for that purpose, as the
Canadian Government should be qum‘-d to protect their Governor themselves. Nothing
came of the discussion. Two of the French members of the Council were appointed to go
among the Frunch people and endeavor to et the o llow 3. MeDougal to como
into ey went to where the French party were assembled, but on the
folluwmg .m o hear that, xmm.mmua,..g this, the French party had gon
the French p ery much excited, a serious outby

rressglp bl ey g e O of the Council, directing
them to go up unarmed.  About this timo wo fst heard tha the Rev. Mr. Ritchot was
the prime mover in the French p i
i, invoking his aid to v‘cs(omonlm
ok, After this letter was

to
in the Governor's
itten, Father Ritchot came to Goveror McTavish,

Jete
and spent some hours with him in warm ' discussion of the matter. I was not present,
d

but Mr. MeTay
result of the inter

nformed me of it, said that he was und
W ﬂn\l Fathe \lchul would assist in order., after-
went to the meeting of i 1-.«-";1, party, and informed
them that Governor McTavish coincided with u.m., He told th to give way.
The Council of Assiniboia met again on the 30th, and approved of the letter from
Governor McTavish to Mr. McDongall, which is in the Blue Book, and it was forwarded
to Mr. McDougall. On tho 5:d November the French party took possession of Fort
Garty. In tho afloroon 1w sbout. tventy arined men appavently Teaving rom tho
7s kept locked. This was the entrance
Iy kept pnvm- 1 spoke to them,
and they said they were ordered to guard
e the Fueh. wasing 1 400 st "% st
tit was forced npon him to come into Fort
Garty, that they respected the Company's 4 st nobing would b touched,
and o one would be injured, and that, th 1 longer than two or thres
days. I told him to withdraw his men |mme|h.nh~l», and Ko mid o wie veey ery be
could not do that. ~He said he had 120 men. T had about fifteen including the Governor,
1 told him he had taken forcible possession, and he would be responsible for it. Riel
wished to see the Governor, but he was too ill. e, however, sent Inm a me
to withdraw at_once from the Fort. Governor McTavish and 1 had beforo this con-
sidered the possibility of defending the Fort, and we had decided we could not gt
sufficient force to do 5o, those who were best affected to the Company being then in
insurrection.  Riel had told me that he and his party were there to protect the Fort, as

y kiew the cirenmstances of tho comntry.  After tint, tho Provisional Govornment
was formed, and Riel became President. 1 am not awaro of any sufficient causes for
o distusbances or outbrea. Thors woes protexta put forwird, bub. g wad o

the improssion as the

eir superiors, and (hat
him, and he told me he was very sorry

real groun
Roweotso i o the returding of the amnesty, or of any sibrequent proise
of un wmntsty. Thore was  mass meeting of the poople in Junuary. At the meoting

St o » grost dnl of pcibement abowt. the Hon prodolion. of 4O brought
inko the saidoment by the Rev. Mr. Thibault and Col. De Salaberry, whwmn taken
by Riel's people.  After vome discussion theso papers were producod. = My iy is

that the proclumation was read. At auy rate the substaneo of it was distinetly stated,
a1 1 recnmber the pac oF 1 pebtiblary abiul Iying dowi-ths acms.  Th Fooael
ey, bowever, did not then lay dow thir s, bt continued in arms”until Colonel

‘WiLLias Cowas.
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Cowuirree Roos
Sth ay, 1874,
Honoratle Jossph Roral examined
e maite o o Frovmes] Gabiagt. of Mwpissim T sirived 1 e Bk
o i Angus, 1

e M it st and o September, 1870, Sir Georgo Cartier
telegraphed to me enquiring whether I intended to return to Manitoba, as 1 had only
fome thors on it in th firt instance.

T had been his chief law clerk.

B ki o M\ Boving ewpsinined thak  ntoncpil t miurmil spoke to
mo on various subjects connected with the Province. One of the first points he referrod
to wus the amnesty. 1 bad found whilo at Manitoin a genorl expetation that da
amnesty would daily arrive. 1 had been present
ouncl o0, the eve of the aerival of tho troope, when the nkject of prossntiag s Rd

to Goviernor Archil] w discused, they tien expesting thnt. ho vould anive a day
oF two in advance of the troops.
o e ndaeriaw refomen o T mid 1o Sis George, T intend to go to Manitoba if the
Jaimed.

=

rongly to go, for saveral rea sons, He enquired if T had sgen

nd write to him, “Lamnestie est une agfuire décidé, dest
“une gfuire faite.” He stated that it was a settled affair; “that the thing was
“ done.”

He expressly asked me to inform Riel of this, and to write to him if I could not see
m,

Ho added,  tell Riel, also, to go away from the country for five or six years, so
“tolet the excitement pass away.” He mentioned no condition as annexed to the amnesty.
Ho thought Riel had better leave in order to prevent the excitement which ho thonght
might continuo if Riel remained. The proclamation of the amnesty was not to be delayed

for the five or six years or foc any time. I did not ask him what would be the object of
granting the aunesty if Riel vas to leave he country. I hud myself the iden that it
would be better for Ricl to keep away for a few months at any rate; while the

roope vers e Tk Tofiis (T 20 othie Maumbee of (he [rinins Vil T

B e wro 1 Mol it manth o€ Novaigber, 1870, Riel being then at St
Joseph of Pemlmm_ T wrate to him the effect of the conversation between Sir George.
Cartier and myself.

He mml, scknowlodgel tho reccipt of oy lotter, and complained that they were

g their time to fulfil their promise. He said nothing about his absence from the

try. Ho remained away during the December elections. 1 have frequently seen
BT e

‘When T returned to Manitoba after my conversation
the same strong expectation of the early ar \,.1 of m. amnesty existed.

George said nothing to ember, about, difficulties existing
betyeen the Tmperial and Dominion Governments on the subject of the amnesty in
consequence of the death of Scott.

He said nothing about the death of Scott as far as T remember.

Ri ined at St. Joseph of Pembina until s 1 know, or can
recollect, he did not make his appearance in the territo oc hin departure until
B0 400 bad como oves oven privacaly T shonl havs kaoen.

1 was called in as a member of the Gove

with Sir George I found that

me, as

872,

1671, whea the spallsd Fbian Pmis

took place. intermedisey, whex the it news of tho Fonan invasion cmo,
= s g Ol ities. 1 explained to the former the
nature of the Fenian wmovement and of the invasion. They were ignorant of both, and

Governor Archibald thought they were somewhat slow in expressing their loyalty.
6—15
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Tho French proclswation about the Fenians was two days later than the English,
ig been accidentalls delayed. 1 never heard Mr. Riel's name mentioned as having
anything to do with thy Fenians. Before the raid there were rumors of a largs Trish
colonization movement Loing organized in the States,

The population did 1ot know that there was to be any armed invasion. O'Donoghue’s
name was mentioned in sonnection with it,

Until the nature of the Feninn raid wa explained to the halfbreeds by myself and
two_or three others, ticy did not appear to be aware that the Fenian movement was &
hostile one.

These others were the Rev. Mr. Ritchot, Rev. Mr. Dugas, Mr. Dubuc, and some few

others.
Tho explanations were made about the middle of the week, as soon as it was known
that & body of armed wen were on the frontier, and by Saturday they had organized
a body of men, of par of which I was in command. On Sunday they were met by
Governor Archibald, an! on Monday morning started for the frontier. On that ocoasion
T know that Riel actcl in perfect accord with us, and T saw the letter ho wrote lo
Governor Archibald. “hat letter was written by Riel, as well on his own bebalf as on
that of those concernc in the troubles, and it asked ir. substance, if he and his friends
would be protected fr.n arrest or molestation if they should come forward and take an
active part in the defence of the territory. Kiel was then living five miles south of Fort
Garry, and ho then ac.isted us very iuch in explaining the nature of the Fenian
invasion.
If Ricl had been pl. ying a double gume T would have been in a position to know it,
45 a man can judge of wnother man's words or scts. I was not presont at any
Sunday meeting when | -lorme made any propositions about the Fenins,
have been alwa < placed under the impression by Governor Archibald that the
amnesty had been grant-d, and that its promulgation was only a question of time ; and
when I entered the Caivnet I did so under that impression.
ad many convrsations with Governor Archibald about it ; in fact the amnesty
was @ standard subject ! conversation between us during the last four years. I cannot
recollect the exact word: that passed on these occasions, but the impression that the am-
nesty rather conveyed to me by implication than directly asserted
Dby Governor Archibald. 1 understood there were some technical difficulties at first in
obtaining it, and then that the proper opportunity for promulgating it was being awaited,
It was never denied tili Governor Morris came, that the amesty had grant
Governor Morris said that it bad not been granted. He was then Chief
Justice and Administr-or of the Government, and he sid to a deputation that
he was uever made aware of the granting of an amnesty, and that none had been
granted while he was a wember of the Government here, to his knowledge, or
words to that effect.
1 communiction direct with Mr. Dorion on the subject of Mr. Riel's ean-
didature last_election, Loth Governor Morris and Monseigneur Taché told me that the
resent Dominion Government wers very desirous that Mr. Riel should not become a
candidate. T understood from both that there had been correspondence betwoen them
and Mr. Dorion by telccams as well as letters about the candidature of Mr. Riel.

3 Josern Kovar.
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Comrrrzs Roo
T2k May, 1874,

Jumes Spencer Tynch, of Manitoba, exawined :—

T went to Manitobn in June, 1869, and remained until March, 1870.

T consider the chief, if not the sole cwse of the troubles was the operation and
working in various ways of a conspiracy among the Roman Catholic clergy.

T found my opinion on the fuct that theso clergy exercise an almost unlimited control
over their people in their affuirs, and that it was seareely probable that such a departurs
from their usual ways should have taken place without the encouragement of their priests.
Hod any dimpproval been shown by the prcts at any time the courso taken by theso
people would have been abandon

was a witness to the exercise of any influence by the priests in this partion-
lar matter; but T have heard very many times in the country before the troubles bogan,
and from persons T think credible, that the priests were exciting the people to the course
they afterwards took by inflammatory discourses.

As to partionlar persons, Father Ritchot's name, T remember s having been among
those who so spoke. Others were named, but T do not recollect their names, save that of
Fatyor Lastane. T oannot romembee the mames of any of the persons who told me of
their inf ry discourses. The statements were so frequently repeated thut I have
Tsssilsokiin oF passorlars.

T was wuch through the country dun ¢ the fow months preceding the troubles, as
yoll throush the Fronch a5 the Boglish pacishow, and I found. almot univerml saie:
Taotion eviating with raferencs to the proposed changs of Government and the sequisition
of the country Canada.

The ,,m..u» ‘generally did not fully comprehend the nature of the change, but what-
ever it might be they had full confidence in tho good faith and good intentions of Canada
s th

Lwas travellin
myaelf of what might

uch lsetisfastion an T found saisted chiefly ameng traders who had, under the ex-

unng regime, _ practial monopaly, sl who wers sl o » chango v bich would pro-

bably produce competition in their business ; and among certain United States citizens

it e unky, vhos lipes woro ot isassatin 1o the Usbind Boabie aat

among certain hangers-on of the Hudson's Bay Company, who imagined the Company to

be not in accord with the Canadian Government, and who acted as they thought would
plsas the Company.

The influence of any one class of these three classes of discontented persons was very

slight, but the langruago ‘they constantly used to_the halfbreeds was, subject to the other

ly menticned, successful in creating doubt and distrust in the minds of

xl.mng, the ey, intending emigrant, desirous to inform
ul

the lineeds.
e persons were mude to appenr as the real agonts in the troubles, though
bt for RTE o T ‘mentioned, T believe their fforts would have been quite

Tl.\e coursa of conversation pursued by these traders and others was to remind the
Bl brecs tho ey bad b very bappy. poopl, bt that il was 10 e change, and
that tht) wuie to hrsiaiiod fonsy for strangers and foreigners.

Thave heard phen of talk. They were more inuondoos than plain statements.

r and were not aware thet they had grievances till they
t by s T have above described.

Consdorable mlmg “was aroused szmcng.ths peopls by the ol mil to bave e
committed by Canadians in tho country. For example, it was said that individual

dians wore taking up vast tracts of laads ; were disrespectful to the natives of the
country ; used reckless language as to the change that would ensue on the arrival of
Goverior McDougall ; and that some or all of them who held offcial positions dealt. dis-
‘honestly with the natives.

6—15%




These statoments were pretty widely circulated, and pretty generally believed among
the Metis.
T have been told that Father Ritchot has made such statements in church, and also
other priests ; and as a rule the other classes to whom I have reforred, believe these state-
ments of the priests, from whom they seem to take their cue, and eirculated the same
statements.

observations led me to believo that these reports were not altogether un-

foundel b ere lagaly sxagyore

There were a fow reckless persons among the Canadians thero who used foolish
expressons, but this nmber were vory fow indeed. I do not beleve thero woro blf.
dozen such persons, bt their improper languago was aid on tho shoulders of the whalg
b

T am confident that in the majoity of cuses the reports of dishonest dalings were
entirely without foundation, but I believe that in somo fow cases there was foundation
for the upom ‘though even i thess cases the gy o e aflwece ons Ak sreRREE:

1 have, however, no personal knowledge which would enable me positively to affitm
or disafirm these reports.

ve always held to the opinion that the conspiracy which I have mentioned as
the shlol caune was ot confined fo Manliole, but tht. wuggeations were mado from time
to time by persons in the other Provinces who acq wledge of the proceedings of
the Government here, and, from time to i, afcaiaed the oonepiraions how e 1 Moot
be safe for them to go.

My first reason for w0 belioving is; that these porsons would not have dared to go to
the extent they did without some assutance on which they could rely that they would be
protected or that their offences would bo condoned.

Again, their conduct from time to time bore evidence of advico given from time to
time ; a certain course was pursued for a period, and then, without reason apparent on the
spot, it was entirely abandoned for a_different course.

t can searcely be a coincidence that these persons framed a “ Bill of Rights ” which
was just what the Government was prepared to grant them.

T cannot think, at present, of any other reasons for my opinion. 1 had no personal
knowledge of the intervention of persons in the other Province

X thik the position of the Hudsow's Bay Company, us t th trouble, wa that of
thindor neutra party. They did nt tke &

T & i hah e e Tadivaloelerih e e the Company
who nym[mlhm'd with the insurgents, but that such persons did not in this represent the
feelings of the Company s  wl

1 elieve the Company’s government might have done much to arrest the course
taken by the insurgents had they called in the assistance of the loyal portion of the com-
y, English and French ; but as they did not o this they were unable to repress the
affuir of themselves.

Their course_throughout in_the main was a passive one. I do ot believe they had
anything to do with the origin of the affuir ; however much some of their sorvants may
have sympathized with n later.

have no knowledge of the causos which led to the withholding of the amnesty
poclametion of sha 8t Dacembar, ftrihar Ui tha it e el
bsequent to the issue of that proclamtion, and that event, I suppose, was
the canse of the provisions of that proclamation not being carried into effoct.
4o not kniow of any promiste baviag boen ade of an smnesty sussequsnt o the
proclamation of the 6th December, either by D, A. Smith or any other person.

J. 8. Lyven,
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